STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

O'L CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS BISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 1380
GOVEANORA February 19, 1990 HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
{5051 383-6161

J. C. Willjamson
P.0. Box 16
Midiand, TX 79702

Attn: Jan Livingston

Re: Curry Federal #3-1
Section 22, T23S, R34E
Completion in Antelope Ridge Atoka Gas Pool

Gentlemen:

Form C-104 has been received for the above-referenced well and be-
fore gas sales can be authorized from this well you will need to
file an acreage dedication plat, Form C-102, for the Antelope Ridge
Atoka Gas Pool.

Also, the well is at a non-standard location which must be approved
by our Santa Fe office before we can authorize sales from this well.
It appears this well was permitted by Max Curry in the Morrow and

I do not find that he ever received approval of the non-standard
Tocation for the Morrow so you will not qualify for administrative
approval under Rule 104 F.I.

Please refer to Rule 104 F for non-standard location application
guidelines and if you have further questions, please contact Mike
Stogner in our Santa Fe office at (505) 827-5811.

As soon as the non-standard location has been approved and the appropriate
acreage dedication plat has been received your C-104 authorizing the

sale of gas from this well will be approved.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



